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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 12:57 PM


To: Garwin Yip


Subject: Re: 12/4/2018 ROC Shasta Temperature Tiger Team


The attached documents were distributed at the subject meeting:


-- Joint talking points from the 4th Shasta RPA amendment stakeholder workshop


-- Shasta RPA amendment issues table


-- WR spawning timing (from Noble Hendrix)


-- Comparison table between the November 16, 2018, ROC on LTO proposed action for Shasta ops, and the


2009 RPA.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


ROC Shasta Temperature Tiger Team

Call in number: 866-857-1732 Participant: 1736787

When Tue Dec 4, 2018 2pm – 5pm Pacific Time - Los Angeles


Where 801 I Street Suite 140 (map)


Who • kharrison@usbr.gov - organizer


• christopher.keifer@noaa.gov


• carl.wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov


• matt_nobriga@fws.gov


• cheryll.dobson@sol.doi.gov


• carter.brown@sol.doi.gov


• kaylee_allen@fws.gov


• barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


• jeremiah.williamson@sol.doi.gov


• jrieker@usbr.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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• christopher.wilkinson@water.ca.gov


• jana_affonso@fws.gov


• lori.caramanian@sol.doi.gov


• dan_castleberry@fws.gov


• garwin.yip@noaa.gov


• evan.sawyer@noaa.gov


• paul_souza@fws.gov


• howard.brown@noaa.gov


• dmmooney@usbr.gov


• buckmancm@cdmsmith.com


• gregg.ellis@icf.com


• jaisrael@usbr.gov


• kevin.tanaka@sol.doi.gov


• knwhite@usbr.gov


• ahalston@usbr.gov


• jpinero@usbr.gov


• maria.rea@noaa.gov


• craig_anderson@fws.gov


• brooke.jacobs@wildlife.ca.gov


• bcnelson@usbr.gov


• rcallejo@usbr.gov


• catherine.mccalvin@water.ca.gov


• john.ford2@water.ca.gov


• pmanza@usbr.gov


• rfield@usbr.gov


• sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov


• cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov


• rwgrimes@usbr.gov


• matilda.evoy-mount@icf.com



